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The following inquiry has been received:  1. The sentences on page 1 and later in the Statement of Work
(SOW) about the total expected genotyping for the entire program can be interpreted several ways.  Please
clarify. 

The following response applies: This question led us to realize there is a typo in the SOW about the
expected genotyping for the entire program.  The second paragraph on page 1 states 10 genes per year
with approximately 10 SNPs per gene in an average of 2000 individuals.  The statement should have read
100 genes.  The RFP correctly stated that, at contract award, each genotyping center is expected to
produce 500,000 genotypes per year.  The correct information follows:

The RS & G Program’s initial genotyping effort (sum of all Genotyping Centers) is expected to be capable
of customized genotyping of at least 100 genes per year with approximately 10 single nucleotide
polymorphisms (SNPs) per gene in an average of 2,000 individuals.  Thus, the total program effort is
expected to be 2 million genotypes per year.  Each Genotyping Center will generate at least 500,000
genotypes per year with an error rate of no more than 1%.

The following inquiry has been received: 2. Please clarify the expected number of genotypes to be
generated per genotyping center during the four phases of the contract.

The following response applies:

Phase I Be able to perform at least 500,000 per year (2 million per year for the entire genotyping
program) Genotyping could be performed as part of protocol development, but no
production genotyping is planned in the phase.

Phase II At least 250,000 during this six  month phase.

Phase III 500,000 plus per year.

Phase IV 1 million per year (4 million per year for the entire genotyping program).

The following inquiry has been received: 3. Please clarify the per unit cost expectations by phase for the
genotyping centers.

The following response applies: 

Phase I and II No more than an average cost of $1.50 per genotype.

Phase III Less than an average cost of $1.50 per genotype.

Phase IV No more than an average cost of $0.75 per genotype.

NOTE: It is expected that the contracts will be awarded on a cost reimbursement basis.  However,
costs will be tracked on a per unit basis as well.

The following inquiry has been received: 4. Please clarify the requirement in the Mandatory
Qualification Criteria that “At award of the contracts...each genotyping center will generate at least
500,000 genotypes per year...”

The following response applies: The requirement is intended to convey that NHLBI is seeking genotyping
centers that are experienced as a high throughput center rather than as a laboratory for customized work
only.  Your proposal must document your experience as a high throughput center.  The RFP permits until
“award of the contract”, which is anticipated for August 31, 2004, to meet the stated requirement.
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The following inquiry has been received: 5. Will the genotyping centers perform on genotyping rats and
mice in addition to human samples?

The following response applies: The program is intended to meet the need for genotyping of human
samples.  However, if capacity under the program is in excess of that needed for human samples,
genotyping on other mammals could be required.

The following inquiry has been received: 6. The RFP is unclear in its statement about estimated labor
hours (page 13 in the Statement of Work).  Please clarify.

The following response applies: The estimate for labor hours should not be considered restrictive for
proposal purposes.  We are seeking the offeror’s realistic estimate of labor mix and hours for the required
work.

The following inquiry has been received: 7. Are there any contraints on the amount that may be proposed
as fee?  How does NIH determine an appropriate fee?

The following response applies: The Federal Acquisition Regulation, at Part 15.404-4, specifies 10% of
proposed costs as the maximum fee for other than R&D and 15% as the maximum fee for R&D contracts. 
This work is considered R&D.  In negotiating a fixed fee, NIH contract specialists commonly use Form
HHS 674, Structured Approach, Profit/Fee Objective.

The following inquiry has been received: 8. How much time should I allot for X-ray screening of the
proposal after the boxes arrive at the Rockledge site?

The following response applies: We are unable to give an estimate because the time will vary with the
number of proposals and other variables beyond our control.

The following inquiry has been received: 9. Has the deadline for proposals been extended?

The following response applies: The deadline for proposals remains Wednesday, November 5, 2003, at
4:30 pm local time.


